THE

‘Winnipeg Churches.

S1. GEORGI'S CHURCH, WINNIPEG.

The rapid growth of the west-central portion of
Winnipeg in 1881.2 neeessitated the formation ot & new
parvish and in 1883 Canon O'Meara undertovk the work
of organization in addition to his College duties at St.
John's and during the winter of that year services
were held in a small publie schoul building m the Cen.
tral School grounds. In 1831 the work had progres-cd
so favorably that the first St George's church wa,
built on the corner of William avenue and Lydia St;
opened by the Most Rev. the Metropelitan of Ruperi's
Land, assisted by Dean Grisdale, Avchdeacon Pinkham,
Canon O’'Meara and Canon Matheson on Advent Sunday.
The building was ' untssuming woioden struetire, to
which several additions wore made as necessity de.
manded to meet the increasing congregations meeting
within its walls.
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time and thought The school has about 350 scholars,
29 teachers and 7 oflicers and a large and inereasing
morning Sunday ' .tining school.

All e other organzations ase ina vigorous stale—
namely, The Young People’s society of Christian Fn-
deavor, Woman's Auxiliary, Gleaner’s Union, Brauch
of Church of England ‘Femperan ¢ society and Adule
Bible class. | For some years past the church was far
too small for the needs of the congregation but dillicul.
ties stood in the way of obtaining a proper site until
the year 1894,  On the tenth anniversary of the
opeming of the first church the new building shown
below was openedby Rev. Dr. Young, Bishop of Atha-
bisen, acting for the Primate who was, unfortunately
—indisposed.—Tne building is brick vencered and the
interior which seats four hundred is very tastefully
finished in white pine, while the basement is admirably
adapted for Sunday school work and parish gatherings.
The building was designed by Mr. George Brown and
cost $12,000. o
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Notwithstaiding its homely appearance it became
the centre of active, self denying work which was at-
tended with great blessing, the zeal and fidelity of the
congregation testifying to their appreciation of the ef-
forts of their pastor.  Canon O'Meara found it impos-
sible in 1886 to fulfil the duties of incumbent owing to
the large growth of the new parish and on Oct. 3rd,
the Rev. J. J. Roy, B A, of Mcntreal, was inducted as
incambent by Dean Grisdale as Comumissary for the
Rishop who was then absent in Er gland, St. George’s
is but one of the many parishes owing their ovigin to
the vigilance and self-denial of the Dean and Chapter
of St. John's Missionary force.

Mr. Roy has amply justified the wisdom of his se-
lection as rector, for owing to his energy and persever-
ance and marked ability as a preacher and organizer
the parish has rapidly-advanced both in the number of
worshippers and as a power for good in both city and
diocese. Two hundred families are connected with the
congregation which numbers over 150 communicants.

St. George’s is noted throughout the city and prov-
in ce for its effective Sunday school and Young TPeople’s
society work, to both of which the rector devotes much

The Rector, Rev. J. L.
French Lower Canadian and was edacated at the Siab-

Roy, B.A.,is by birth a

revois School, Montical. .After visiting France he was
for some years organizing sceretary of the Sabvrevois
Mission in which work he was very suecessful.  le
was successively in charge of the French “Church of
the Redecmer” in Montreal and of St. Hyacinthe near
that eity coming in 1886 to St. George's. .
In the history of this parish there is much to stimun-
late faith and hope. .
F.J.N.

ST. LUKE’S MISSION.

St. Luke’s Mission is an off-shoot of Holy Trinity,
and is situated in Fort Rouge. The church is a taste-
fully decorated building, with sitting accominodation
for about two hundred. The feundations of the present
work were laid in the sumwer of 1889, whena Sunday
School, under the management of the Rev. J. w. Page,
then curatc of Loly Trinity, was opened in a small and
vacant store. By the fall the attendance was so far in.
creased as to demand more commodious quatters,
which were secured in the residence of Mrs Gillet, In
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